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Malave, Erin

From: Gary Struzik [GStruzik@inscopeinternational.com)
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 510 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: InScope Solutions

To Whom it May Concern:

Please be advised that InScope Solutions, Inc. File Number FOBO00001556 has changed its primary office and
mailing address: —_—

From:

1851 Alexander Bell Drive, Suite 105

Reston, VA 20191

To:
12018 Sunrise Valley Drive, Suite 100
Reston, VA 20191

Please update your records accordingly. Thank you!

Gary Struzik - cFo

gstruzik@inscopeinternational.com 703.480.3204 w | 703.480.3205 f
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The information transmitted in this e-mail is intended solely for specified receiver(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of the information contained in this email by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is unautharized and prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender by return e-mail and
delete the material from any computer immediately. -
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